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In the Matter of the Accusation of
No. H-189%2 SA

)
)
BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION )
)
Respondent )

)

DER G_RE EMEN CE

On December 20, 1995, a Decision was rendered
herein} revoking the corporate real estate broker 1icense of
BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION, effective January 23, 1996.
Respondent was given the right to apply for and receive a
restricted corporate real estate broker license which was
issued on January 23, 1996.

On July 15, 1997, Respondent petitioned for
reinstatement of its license. The Attorney General of the
State of California has been given notice of said filing.

I have considered Respondent’s petition and the
evidence and arguments in support thereof. Respondent has

demonstrated to my satisfaction that grounds do not presently
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exist to deny the issuance of an unrestricted corporate real
estate broker license to Respondent.

é@m, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that Resﬁondent

é@ﬁRONS.MORTGAGE CORPORATION's petition for reinstatement is

granted and that an unrestricted corporate real estate broker
[ e ———
aslcense be issued to this Respondent after it satisfies the

following condition within six (6) months from the date of

-]

c

this Order:

| e ——

1. Submittal ofra completed application and

-]

payment of the fee for a corporate real estate broke

>

—
license.
—_—
This Order shall.become effective immediately.
DATED: 7{/ /4 / 74
JIM ANTT, JR.
Real tate issioner
(/ /
BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION

203 N. Brea Blvd. #101
Brea, California 92621
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In the Matter of the Accusation of No. H-1892 sa

DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA, L-9411155

et al.,

Respondents,

In the Matter of the Accusation of No. H-27159 LA
DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA,

Respondent:.

DECTSTION

The Proposed Decision dated August 20, 1997,
of the Administrative Law Judge of the Office of
Administrative Hearings, is hereby adopted as the Decision of
the Real Estate Commissioner in the above-entitled matter.

The Decision suspends or revokes one or more real
estate licenses on grounds of the conviction of a crime.

The right to reinstatement of a revoked real estate
license or to the reduction of a suspension is controlled by
Section 11522 of the Government Code. A copy of Section
11522 and a copy of the Commissioner's Criteria of
Rehabilitation are attached hereto for the information of
respondent.,

This Decision shall become effective at 12 o'clock

noon on OCtober B , 1997,
IT IS SO ORDERED ‘7//? , 1997.

JIM ANTT, JR.
Real Estate Commissioner

(hdisyf
g
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In the Matter of the Accusation
of:

BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION
a corporation, and JOSEPH E.
BARRETT and DANILO EDGARDO
ORTEGA designated officers of
Barrons Mortgage Corporation,

Respondents.

No. H-1892 SA

OAH No. L-9411165

In the Matter of the Accusation
of:

DANILO EDGARDC ORTEGA,

Respondent.

No. H-27159 LA

PROPOSED DECISION

The above-captioned consolidated matters came on regularly for hearing
(only as to Danilo Edgardo Ortega, the sole remaining respondent) before W.F. Byrnes,
Administrative Law Judge of the Office of Administrative Hearings, at Los Angeles,
California, on August 20, 1997. V. Ahda Sands, Counsel, represented the
complainant. Nathan Haut, Attorney at Law, represented the respondent. Evidence
having been received and the matter submitted, the Administrative Law Judge finds

the following facts:

Thomas McCrady made the Accusations in his official capacity as a

Deputy Real Estate Commissioner.
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A. Respondent Danilo Edgardo Ortega is pres_lently licensed and/or has
license rights under the Real Estate Law (Part 1 of Division 4 of the Business and
Professions Code).

B. Respondent is licensed by the Department of Real Estate as a real
estate broker.

C. Respondent was formerly licensed by the Department of Real Estate
as officer of Barrons Mortgage Corporation.

1

On or about December 16, 1996, in the United States District Court for
the Central District of California, respondent was convicted on his plea of guilty of
violating 18 USC 1956(g) (conspiracy to launder monetary instruments), a felony
involving moral turpitude which is substantially related to the qualifications, functions,
and duties of a real estate licenses.

Pursuant to the foregoing findings of fact, the following is the legal basis
for the decision:

Cause exists for license discipline against respondent pursuant to
Business and Professions Code sections 490 and 10177(b}, by reason of Finding lIl.

* ¥ * X #*

WHEREFORE, THE FOLLOWING ORDER is hereby made:

All licenses and license rlghts of respondent Danilo Edgardo Ortega under
the Real Estate LLaw are revoked.

Dated: ,’F/;z?;ﬁ - 27

A

W.F. BYRNES
Administrative Law Judge
Office of Administrative Hearings

WFB:rfm
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In the Matter of the Accusation of )
DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA, )

) Case No. H-1892 SA

Respondent. ) OAH No. L-9411155
)
In the Matter of the Accusation of )
- )
DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA, )

: ) Case No. H-27159 LA

Respondent. )
)

NOTICE OF COMBINED HEARING ON ACCUSATION
To the above-named Respondent:

You are hereby notified that a hearing will be held before the Department of Real
Estate at Office of Administrative Hearings, 107 South Broadway, 2nd Floor, Los Angeles,

California, on August 20, 1997, at the hour of 9:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter can .

be heard, upon the Accusation served upon you. -

You may be present at the hearing. You have the right to be represented by an
attorney at your own expense. You are not entitled to the appointment of an attorney to
represent you at public expense. You are entitled to represent yourself without legal counsel.
If you are not present in person nor represented by counsel at the hearing, the Department
may take disciplinary action against you based upon any express admission or other evidence
including affidavits, without any notice to you.

You may present any relevant evidence and will be given full opportunity to cross-
examine all witnesses testifying against you. You are entitled to the issuance of subpenas to
"compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of books, documents or other things
by applying to the Department of Real Estate.

The hearing shall be conducted in the English language. If you want to offer the
testimony of any witness who does not proficiently speak the English language, you must
provide your own interpreter. The interpreter must be approved by the Administrative Law

Judge conducting the hearing as someone who is proficient in both English and the language

in which the witness will testify. You are required to pay the costs of the interpreter unless
the Administrative Law Judge directs otherwise.

Dated: June 27, 1997.

DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE
cc:  Danilo Edgardo Ortega U MJ' M
Nathan Haut, Esq. :
Sacto. V. AHDA SANDS, Counsel

OAH
RE501 (Mac 8/92vj)
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA

LE

e MAY221991
In the Matter of the Accusation of ) - Case No. H-1892 SADEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE

) OAH No. L-9411155

DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA, ) B £ 2 ﬁé&m__
)
) ‘ .

Respondents. )

To the above-named Respondent(s):

You are hereby notified that a hearing will be held before the Department
of Real Estate at Office of Administrative -Hearings, 107 S. Broadway, 2nd F],

Los Angeles, California, on AUGUST 20, 1997 at the hour of 9:00 a.m, or as
soon thereafter as the matter can be heard, upon the Accusation served upon you.

You may be present at the hearing. You have the right to be represented by
an attorney at your own expense. You are not entitled to the appointment of an
attorney to represent you at public expense. You are entitled to represent yourself
without legal counsel. If you are not present in person nor represented by counsel
at the hearing, the Department may take disciplinary action against you based upon
any express admission or other evidence including affidavits, without any notice to
you.

You may present any relevant evidence and will be given full opportunity
to cross-examine all witnesses testifying against you. You are entitled to the
issuance of subpenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of
books, documents or other things by applying to_the Department of Real Estate.

The hearing shall be conducted in the English language. If you want to
offer the testimony of any witness who does not proficiently speak the English
language, you must provide your own interpreter. The interpreter must be
approved by the Administrative Law Judge conducting the hearing as someone
who is proficient in both English and the language in which the witness will testify.
You are required to pay the costs of the interpreter unless the Administrative Law

Judge directs otherwise.
DVWE:iE OF REAL ESTATE
By: »

Dated: MAY 2 2 1997
V. AHDA SANDS, Counse

cc: Danilo Edgardo Ortega
Sacto.
OAH
Nathan Haut, Esq.
RE 501 (Mac 8/92iba)

@
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V. AHDA SANDS, Counsel [j
Department of Real Estate "AY 6 1997

107 South Broadway, Room 8107 DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE
Los Angeles, California 90012 ]

213) 897- 7 .
(213) 897-393 : 3,-._4%“«& £ [//fnv——‘

DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

* * * * x

In the Matter of the Accusation of NO. H-1892 sa

BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATICN,
a corporation, and JOSEPH E.
BARRETT and DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA

)

)

) SECOND AMENDED

)

)
designated officers of )

)

)

)

)

}

cC T
Barrons Mortgage Corporation,

Respondents.

The Accusation filed October 31, 1994, is hereby

amended to read as follows: Complainant, Thomas Mc Crady, a
Deputy Real Estate Commissioner of the State of California, for
cause of Accusation against BARRONS MORTGAGE'CORPORATION, a
Corporation, and JOSEPH E. BARRETT and DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA
iﬁdividually, and as designated officers of BARRONS MORTGAGE
CORPORATION (herein "Respondents") alleges as follows:

/

/
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1
The term "the Regulations" as used herein refers to
provisions of Chapter 6, Title 10, California Code of
Regulations.
2
The Complainant, Thomas Mc Crady, acting in his
official capacity as a Deputy Real Estate Commissioner of the
State of California, makes this Accusation against Respondents.
3
Respondents are presently licensed and/or have license
rights under the Real Estate Law, Part 1 of Division 4 of the
Business and Professions Code (herein "the Code").
4
At all times mentioned herein, Respondent BARRONS
MORTGAGE CORPORATION (herein "BMC"), a corporation, was and now
is licensed by the Department of Real Estate of the State of
California (herein "the Department") as a corporate real estate
broker by and through JOSEPH E. BARRETT (herein "BARRETT"), until
November 9, 1992 and as of February 9, 1993 and thereafter, by
DANILO EDGARDC ORTEGA (herein “ORTEGAf) as the officer and broker
responsible pursuant to the provisions of Section 10159.2(a) of
the Code for supervising the activities requiring a real estate
license conducted on behalf of BMC by BMC's officers and

employees.
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' to act as real estate brokers for others in the State of

~ including the operation and conduct of mortgage loan activities

5
At all times mentioned herein after February 9, 1993,
to present, Respondent ORTEGA was licensed by the Department as
an individual real estate broker and as an officer of BEMC.
6
At all times mentioned herein before November 2, 1992,
to present, Respondent BARRETT was licensed by the Department as
an individual real estate broker and as an officer of BMC.
7
Between November 9, 1992 and February 9, 1993, BMC had
no designated broker.
8
All further references herein to "Respondents" include
the parties identified in Paragraphs 4, 5 and 6, above, and also
includes the officers, directors, employees, agents and real
estate licensees employed by or associated with said parties and
who at all times herein mentioned were engaged in the furtherance

of the business or operations of said parties and who were acting

within the course and scope of their authority and employment.
9
At all times herein mentioned, Respondents engaged in

the business of, acted in the capacity of, advertised or assumed

California within the meaning of Section 10131(d) of the Code,

with the public wherein, on behalf of others and for compensation

or in expectation of compensation, Respondents solicited lenders
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and borrowers for loans secured directly or collaterally by a
lien on real property; arranged, negotiated, processed, and
consummated said loans.
10

In connection with the aforesaid real estate broker
activities, Respondents accepted or received funds in trust
(hereinafter "trust funds") from or on behalf of borrowers and
lenders and note owners and thereafter made disbursements of such
funds. Respondents deposited certain of said funds int¢ the
following account (herein "said account”):

(a) Account No. 0858014050 (hereinafter "T/A #1"), the
"Barrons Mortgage Corporation Credit Report and Appraisal Trust
Account", at the Mechanics National Bank;

{(b) Account No. 0868012430 (hereinafter "T/A #2"), the
"Barrons Mortgage Corporation Trust Accounﬁ", at the Mechanics

National Bank;

FIRST CAUSE QF ACCUSATION
AUDIT VIOLATIONS
11
On April 28, 1993, the Department concluded its
examination of Respondents' books and records pertaining to the

real estate broker activities described in Paragraph 9, above,

24

for the thirty-two month period ending March 31, 1993, which

25

i,examination revealed violations of the Code and of the

' Regulations as set forth in the following paragraphs:

/
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12

In connection with the trust funds referred to in
Paragraph 10, above, Respondents acted in violation of the Code
and the Regulations in that Respondents:

(a) BMC and BARRETT disbursed or caused or allowed the
disbursement of trust funds from the T/A #1, wherein the
disbursement of said funds reduced the funds in said account to
an amount which on March 31, 1993 was approximately $100 less
than the existing aggregate trust fund liability to all owners of
said funds, without first obtaining the prior written consent of
every principal who was an owner of said funds in violation of
Regulation Section 2832.1 and Code Section 10145. This shortagé
was due to two non-sufficient checks dated June, 1992;

(b) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to maintain
adequate formal trust fund receipts and disbursement journals for
T/A # 2, or other records of the receipt and disposition of trust
funds received conforming to the requirements of Section 2831 of
the Regulations.

(c) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to maintain
adequate separate records for each beneficiary or transaction,
accounting therein for said account trust funds received,

deposited, and disbursed, conforming to the fequirements of

. Section 2831.1 of the Regulations.

(d) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, violated Section 2831.2
of the Regulations by failing to perform a monthly reconciliation

of the records of the receipt and digposition of all trust funds

.5
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received by BMC for T/A # 2, and the balance of all separate
beneficiary or transaction records;

(e) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA allowed an unlicensed
person, Rodney Javier to be the sole signatory on T/A # 1. In
addition, Respondent failed to obtain fidelity bond coverage for
said persons, in violation of Section 2834 of the Code.

(£) BMC, negotiated/arranged loans secured by liens on
real property during a time when there was no Designated Officer
(from November 2, 1992, to February 9, 1993) in violation of Code
Section 10130,

(g) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, employed and compensated
telemarketers who were not licensed by the Department to perform
acts requiring a real estate license for and in the name of BMC,
in violation of Code Section 10137.

(h) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to review and
initial instruments prepared or signed by real estate
salespersons employed by Respondent in connection with
transactions for which a real estate license is required, which
instruments may have a material effect upon the rights or
obligations of a party to the transaction, in violation Section
2725 of the Regulations.

(1) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to provide borrowers

with a Mortgage Loan Disclosure Statement in violation of Section

10240 of the Code.
25

() BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to maintain signed

-broker salesperson agreements for real estate licensees in

violation of Section 2726 of the Regulations.

-6-
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(k) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to notify the
Department of the employment or termination of employees in
accordance with Regulation 2752.

(1) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to maintain the
original corporate real estate license certificate at the main
business office, in violation of Code Section 10160

13

The acts and omissions of Respondents BMC, BARRETT
and/or ORTEGA, described in Paragraph 12, above, violated the
Code and the Regulations as set forth above. Each of the
foregoing violations separately constitutes cause for the
suspension or revocation of all licenses and license rights of
Respondents BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION and/or JOSEPH E. BARRETT
and/or DANILO EDGARDO DORTEGA pursuant to the provisions of
Section 10177(d) of the Code.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACCUSATION
LACK OF SUPERVISTON
14

The conduct, acts and omissions of Respondents BARRETT
and/ or ORTEGA, as described in Paragraph 12, above,
independently and collectively constitute failure on the part of

BARRETT and/or ORTECA, as officers designated by a corporate

: broker licensee to exercise the reasonable supervision and
;. control over the licensed activities of BMC required by Section

- 10159.2 of the Code and is cause for the suspension or revocation

of all real estate licenses and license rights of BARRETT and

2.
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ORTEGA pursuant to thg provisions of Section 10177(h) of the
Code.

T D USE QF CUSAT
EMPLOYMENT QF UNLICENSED PERSONS
15
In the course of the activities described in Paragraph
9 above, Respondents, BARRETT, ORTEGA and BMC emploved and
compensated telemarketers who were working in violation of
Section 10130 of the Code. Each said violation constitutes cause
for suspension or revocation of all real estate licenses and
licensé rights of Respondent BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA pursuant to
the provisions of Section 10137 of the Code.
FOURTH CAUSE OF ACCUSATION
BMC ' D
16
From on or about November 2, 1992, to February 9, 1993,
as set forth in Paragraph 11(f), above, Respondent BMC performed
acts requiring a real estate license in violation of Section
10130 of the Code at a time when BMC was not licensed through a
Designated Officer. Each said violation separately constitutes

cause for suspension or revocation of all real estate licenses

and license rights of Respondent BMC pursuant to the provisions

" of Section 10130 of the Code.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

ST, 113 (REV. 2-9%)
85 28301
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EGA'S FEDE NAL
17
On or about December 16, 1996, in the United States
District Court, Respondent was convicted of Federal Money
Laundering, Case Number CR 96-89 MLR a crime that involves moral
turpitude, and is substantially related under Section 2910, Title
10, Chapter 6, of the California Code of Regulations, to the
qualifications, functions or duties of a real estate licensee.
18
In aggravation, Respondent ORTEGA was sentenced to 33
months imprisonment, said sentence began February 1997. Respondent
ORTEGA is currently incarcerated at the Federal Prison Camp located
in Baron California.
19
The facts as alleged above constitute cause under Sections
490 and 10177 (b) of the Ccde for the suspension or revocation of all
licenses and license rights of Respondent under the Real Estate Law.:
/ E

/
/
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WHEREFORE, Complainant prays that a hearing be
conducted on the allegations qf this Accusation and that upon
proof thereof a decision be rendered imposing disciplinary action
against all licenses and license rights of Respondents BARRONS
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, JOSEPH E. BARRETT and DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA
under the Real Estate Law (Part 1 of Division 4 of the Business
and Professions Code) and for such other and further relief as
may be proper under other applicable provisions of law.

Dated at Los Angeles, California
this 6th day of May, 1997.

THOMAS McCRADY
Deputy Real Estate Commissioner

€C: Barrons Mortgage Corporation
Jozeph A. Barreit

Danilo Edgardo Ortega
Sacto.

BSV

OAH

VAS

Nathan Haut, Esq.

-10-
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In the Matter of the Accusation of } Case No. H-1892 SA

OAH No. L-11155 syﬁp&mLé f?/wf;\_

)
DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA, )
)

I Respondent. )
NOTICE OF HEARING ON ACCUSATION
To the above-named Respondent(s):

You are hereby notified that a hearing will be held before the Department
of Real Estate at Office of Administrative Hearings, 314 West First Street,
Los Angeles, California, on MAY 13, 1997, _at the hour of 9:00 a.m. or as scon
thereafter as the matter can be heard, upon the Accusation served upon you.

You may be present at the hearing. You have the right to be represented by
an attorney at your own expense. You are not entitled to the appointment of an
attorney to represent you at public expense. You are entitléd to represent yourself
without legal counsel. If you are not present in person nor represented by counsel
at the hearing, the Department may take disciplinary action against you based upon
any express admission or other evidence including affidavits, without any notice to
you.

) You may present any relevant evidence and will be given full opportunity
Pk to cross-examine all witnesses testifying against you. You are entitled to the
issuance of subpenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of

books, documents or other things by applying to the Department of Real Estate.

The hearing shall be conducted in the English language. If you want to
offer the testimony of any witness who does not proficiently speak the English
language, you must provide your own interpreter. The interpreter must be
approved by the Administrative Law Judge conducting the hearing as someone
who is proficient in both English and the language in which the witness will testify.
You are required to pay the costs of the interpreter unless the Administrative Law
Judge directs otherwise.

Dated: _EEB_Q_D_JSQI _____
DEPARTMENT EF REAL ESTATE

By: :
V. AHDA SANDS, Counsel
cc: Danilo Edgardo Ortega
Sacto.
OAH
B : RES01 (Mac8/92bo)
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1
o |Pepartment of Real Estate FFB 11 1997
107 South Broadway, Room 8107 _ DEPARTMENT :
Los Angeles, California 90012 OF REAL ESTATE
3| (213) 897-3937 3 |
8
6
7
8 DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE
9 STATE OF CALIFORNIA
10 k * kK Kk K
11111 the Matter of the Accusation of ) NO. H-1892 SAa
)
12 BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION, ) AMENDED ACCUSATION
13 a corporation, and JOSEPH E. )
BARRETT and DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA)
14 designated officers of )
Barrons Mortgage Corporation, )
15 ' g
16 Re spondentg . ;
17
18 The Accusation filed October 31, 1994, is hereby
19 amended to read as follows: Complainant, Thomas Mc Crady, a
20 Deputy Real Estate Commissioner of thé State of California, for
21 cause of Accusation against BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION, a
22 Corporation, and JOSEPH E. BARRETT and DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA
23 individually, and as designated officers of BARRONS MORTGAGE
24 CORPORATION (herein "Respondents") alleges as follows:
5
2 /
26 /
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1
The term "the Regulations" as used herein refers to
provisions of Chapter 6, Title 10, California Code of
Regulations.
2
The Complainant, Thomas Mc Crady, acting in his
official capacity as a Deputy Real Estate Commissioner of the
State of California, makes this Accusation against Respondents.
3
Respondents are presently licensed and/or have license
rights under the Real Estate Law, Part 1 of Division 4 of the
Business and Professions Code (herein "the Code")}.
4
At all times mentioned herein, Respondent BARRONS
MORTGAGE CORPORATION (herein "BMC"), a corporation, was and now
is licensed by the Department of Real Estate of the State of
California (herein "the Department") as a corporate real estate
broker by and through JOSEPH E. BARRETT (herein "BARRETT”), until
November 9, 1992 and as of February 9, 1993 and thereafter, by
DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA (herein “ORTEGA®) as the officer and broker
responsible pursuant to the provisions of Section 10159.2(a) of
the Code for supervising the activities requiring a real estate
license conducted on behalf of BMC by BMC's officers and

employees.
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5

At all times mentioned herein after February 9, 1993,
to present, Respondent ORTEGA was licensed by the Department as
an individual real estate broker and as an officer of BMC.

. 6

At all times mentioned herein before November 2, 1992,
to present, Respondent EARRETT was licensed by the Department as
an individual real estate broker and as an officer of BMC.

7

Between November‘s, 1992 and February 9, 1983, BMC had
no designated broker.

8

All further references herein to "Respondents" include
the parties identified in Paragraphs 4, 5 and 6, above, and also
includes the officers, directors, employees, agents and real
estate iicensees‘employed by or associated with said parties and
who at all times herein mentioned were engaged in the furtherance
of the business or operations of said parties and who were acting
within the course and scope of their authority and employment.

)

At all times herein mentioned, Respondents engaged in
the business of, acted in the capacity of, advertised or assumed
to act as real estate brokers for others in the State of
California within the meaning of Section 10131(d) of the Code,
including the operation and conduct of mortgage loan activities
with the public wherein, on behalf of others and for compensation

or in expectation of compensation, Respondents solicited lenders
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and borrowers for loans secured directly or collaterally by a
lien on real property; arranged, negotiated, processed, and
consummated said loans,
10

In connection with the aforesaid real estate broker
activities, Respondents accepted or received funds in trust
‘(hereinafter "trust funds") from or on behalf of borrowers and
lenders and note owners and thereafter made disbursements of such
funds. Respondents deposited certain of said funds intoc the
following account (herein "said account"”):

{(a) Account No. 0858014050 (hereinafter "T/A #1"), the
"Barrons Mortgage Corporation Credit Report and Appraisal Trust
Account®", at the Mechanics National Bank;

(b) Account No. 0868012430 (hereinafter "T/A #2"}, the
"Barrons Mortgage Corporation Trust Account”, at the Mechanics

National Bank;

11
On April 28, 1993, the Department concluded its
examination of Respondents' books and records pertaining to the
real estate broker activities described in Paragraph 2, above,.
for the thirty-two month period ending March 31, 1993, which
examination revealed violations of the Code and of the
Regulations as set forth in the following paragraphs:

/
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In connection with the trust funds referred to in
Paragraph 10, above, Respondents acted in violation of the Code
and the Regulations in that Respondents:

(a)..BMC and BARRETT disbﬁrsed or caused or allowed the
disbursement of trust funds from the T/A #1, wherein the
disbursement of said funds reduced the funds in said account to
an amount which on March 31, 1993 was approximately $100 less
than the existing aggregate trust fund liability to all owners of
said funds, without first obtaining the prior written consent of
every principal who was an owner of said funds in violation of
Regulation Section 2832.1 and Code Section 10145. This shortage
was due to two non—sufficieﬁt checks dated June, 1992;

(b} BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to maintain
adequate formal trust fund receipts and disbursement journals for
T/A # 2, or other records of the receipt and disposition of trust
funds received conforming to the requirements of Section 2831 of
the Regulations.

{c) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to maintain
adequate separate records for each beneficiary or transaction,
accounting therein for said account trust funds received,
deposited, and disbursed, conforming to the requirements of
Section 2831.1 of the Regulations.

(d) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, violated Section 2831.2
of the Regulations by failing to perform a monthly reconciliation

of the records of the receipt and disposition of all trust funds
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received by BMC for T/A # 2, and the balance of all separate
beneficiary or transaction records;

(e) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA allowed an unlicensed
person, Rodney Javier to be the sole signatory on T/A # 1. 1In
addition, Respondent failed to obtain fidelity bond coverage for
said persons, in violation of Section 2834 of the Code.

(f). BMC, negotiated/arranged loans secured by liens on
real property during a time when there was no Designated Officer
(from November 2, 1992, to February 9, 1993) in violation of Code
Section 10130.

(g) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, employed and compensated
telemarketers who were not licensed by the Department to perform
acts requiring a real estate license for and in the name of BMC,
in violation‘of Code Section 10137,

(h) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to review and
initial instruments prepared or signed by real estate
salespersons employed by Respondent in connection with
transactions for which a real estate license is required, which
instruments may have a material effect upon the rights or
obligations of a party to the transaction, in violation Section
2725 of the Regulations.

(i) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to provide borrowers
with a Mortgage Loan Disclosure Statement in violation of Section
10240 of the Code.

() BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to maintain signed
broker salesperson agreements for real estate licensees in

violation of Section 2726 of the Regulations.
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(k) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to notify the
Department of the employment or termination of employees in
accordance with Regulation 2752.

(1) BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA failed to maintain the
original corpogate real estate license certificate at the main
business office, in violation of Code Section 10160

13

The acts and omissions of Respondents BMC, BARRETT
and/or ORTEGA, described in Paragraph 12, above, violated the
Code and the Regulations as set forth above. Each of the
foregoing violations separately constitutes cause for the
isuspension or revocation of all licenses and license rights of
Respondents BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION and/or JOSEPH E. BARRETT

and/or DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA pursuant to the provisions of

Section 10177(d) of the Code.’

14

The conduct, acts and omissions of Respondents BARRETT
and/ or ORTEGA, as described in Paragraph 12, above,
independently and collectively constitute failure on the part of
BARRETT and/or ORTEGA, as officers designated by a corporate
broker licensee to exercise the reasonable supervision and
control over the licensed activities of BMC reguired by Section
10159.2 of the Code and is cause for the suspension or revocation

of all real estate licenses and license rights of BARRETT and
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ORTEGA pursuant to the provisions of Section 10177{(h} of the

Code.

' THIRD CAUSE OF ACCUSAT

EMPLOYMENT QF UNLICENSED PERSONS
15

In the course of the activities described in Paragraph
8 above, Respondents, BARRETT, ORTEGA and BMC employed and
cbmpensated telemarketers who were working in violation of
Section 10130 of the Code. Each said violation constitutes cause
ifor suspension or revocation of all real estate licenses and
license rights of Respondent BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA pursuant to

the provisions of Section 10137 of the Code.

FOUR USE QF T
MC ' ED
16

From on or about November 2, 1992, to February 9, 1993,
as set forth in Paragraph 11(f), above, Respondent BMC performed
acts requiring a real estate license in violation of Section
10130 of the Code at a time when BMC was not licensed through a
Designated Qfficer. Each said violation separately constitutes
cause for suspension or revocation of all real estate licenses
and license rights of Respondent BMC pursuant to the provisions

of Section 10130 of the Ccode.
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IFTH CAUUSE OF ACCUSAT

ORTEGA'S FEDERAL CRIMINAT, CONVICT
| 17
On or anut December 16, 1996, in the United States
District Court, Respondent was convicted of Federal Money
Laundering, Case Number CR 96-89 MLR a crime that involves moral
turpitude, and is substantially related under Section 2910; Title
10, Chapter 6, of the California Code of Regulations, to the
qualifications, functions or duties of a real estate licensee.
18
In aggravation, Respondent was sentenced to 33 months
imprisonment, said sentence began February 1997.
19
The facts as alleged above constitute cause under Sections
490 and 10177 (b} of the Code for the suspension or revocation of all
licenses and license rights of Respondent under the Real Estate Law.
/
/
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WHEREFORE, Complainant prays that a hearing be
conducted on the allegations of this Accusation and that upon
proof thereof a decision be rendered imposing disciplinary action
against all licenses and license rights of Respondents BARRONS
MOﬁTGAGE CORPORATION, JOSEPH E. BARRETT and DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA
under the Real Estate Law (Part 1 of Division 4 of the Business
and Professions Code) and for such other and further relief as
imay be properlunder other applicable provisions of law.

Dated at Los Angeles, California
this 11th day of February, 1997.

THOMAS McCRADY

Deputy Real Estate Commissioner

cec:
" Nathan Haut, Esq.
Danilc Edgardo Ortega
Sacto.
BSV
OAH
VAS :

-10-




‘

BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE E
STATE OF CALIFORNIA JAN 1 7 1997
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DEPARTM z
In the Matter of the Accusation of ) Case No. H-1892 SA ENT OF REAL ES.,..:

) OAH No. L-11155
DANILO EDGARDO ORTECA, ) &A&h & . QM\M\
)

Respondent, )
OTICE.OF HEARING ON ACCUSATI

To the above-named Respondent(s):

You are hereby notified that a hearing will be held before the Department
of Real Estate at Office of Administrative Hearings, 314 West First Street,

Los Angeles, California, on FEBRUARY 13 & 14,1997, at the hour of 900 a,m. or as e
soon thereafter as the matter can be heard, upon the Accusation served upon you.

You may be present at the hearing. You have the right to be represented by
an attorney at your own expense. You are not entitled to the appointment of an
attorney to represent you at public expense. You are entitled to represent yourself
without legal counsel. If you are not present in person nor represented by counsel
at the hearing, the Department may take disciplinary action against you based upon
any express admission or other evidence including affidavits, without any notice to
you.

You may present any relevant evidence and will be given full opportunity
to cross-examine all witnesses testifying against you. You are entitled to the
issuance of subpenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of
books, documents or other things by applying to the Department of Real Estate.

The hearing shall be conducted in the English language. If you want to
offer the testimony of any witness who does not proficiently speak the English
language, you must provide your own interpreter. The interpreter must be
approved by the Administrative Law Judge conducting the hearing as someone
who is proficient in both English and the language in which the witness will testify.
You are required to pay the costs of the interpreter unless the Administrative Law

Judge directs otherwise.
- DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE
By: // M

Dated: _J_/_'//_g_i"____l,___
V. AHDA SANDS, Counsel

cc: Danilo Edgardo Ortega
Nathan Haut, Esq.
Sacto.
OAH
“RE501 (Mac8/92lbo)
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Department of Real Estate JAN v
107 South Broadway, Room 8107
Los Angeles, California 90012 DEPARTMENT Of REAL ESTATE

(213) 897-3937
By P, b drne

DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

* Kk %k * %

No. H-1892 SA

In the Matter of the Accusation of

BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION,

a Corporation; JOSEPH E. BARRETT,
and DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA
individually, and as designated
officers of Barrons Mortgage
Corporation

Respondents.

B e A S MIPL N g

It is hereby stipulated by and between JOSEPH E.

BARRETT, individually, and as designated officer of Barrons

Mortgage Corporation (hereinafter referred to as Respondent),
and the Complainant, acting by and through V. Ahda Sands,
Counsel for the Department of Real Estate, as follows, for the
purpose of settling and disposing of the. Accusation filed on
October 31, .1994, in this matter:

A. All issues which were to be contested and all

.evidence which was to be presented by Complainant and

Respondent -at a formal hearing on the Accusation,‘which hearing
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was to be held in.accordance with the'provisions of the
Administrative Procedure Act (APA), shall instead and in place
thereof be submitted solely on the basis of the provisions of
this Stipulation.

B. Respondent has received, read and understands the
Statement to Respondent, the Discovery Provisions of the APA
and the Accusation filed by the Departmént of Real Estate in
this proceeding.

C. Heretofore, Respondent filed a Notice of Defense
pursuant to Section 11505 of the Government Code for the
purpose of requesting a hearing on the allegations in the
Accusation. Respondent hereby freely -and voluntarily withdraws
said Notice of Defense. Respondent acknowledges that he
understands that by withdrawing said Notice of Defense,
Respondent will thereby waive Respondent's right to require the
Commissipner to prove the allegationsiin the Accusation at a
contesteé heariné held in accordance with the provisions of the
APA and that Respondent will waive other rights afforded to
Respondent in connection with the hearing such as the right to
present evidence in his defense and the right to cross
examination.

D. Respondent admits the factual allegations in the
Accusation and Stipulatés, subject to the limitations set
forth below, that the Real Estate Commissioner shall not be
required to provide further evidence'bf‘éqch allegations.

E. It is understood by the parties that the Real

Estate Commissioner may adopt the Stipulation and Agreement in
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Settlement and Order as his decision in this matter hereby
imposing the penalty and sanctions on Respondent's real estate
license and license rights as set forth in the "Order" below.
In the event that the Commissioner in his discretion does not
adopt the Stipﬁlation and Agreement in Settlement and Order,
the Stipulation and Agreement in Settlement and Order shall be
void and of no effect} and Respondent shall retain the right to
a hearing and proceeding on the Accusation under all the
provisions of the APA and shall not be bound by an admission or
waiver made herein.
F. The Order or any subsequent Order of the Real
Estate Commissioner made puréuant to this Stipulation shall not
constitute an estoppel, merger or bar to any éurther
administrative or civil proceedings by the Department of Real
Estate with respect to any matters which were not specifically
alleged to be causes for accusation in this proceeding.
il
DETERMINATION OF ISSUES
By reason of the fo:egoing stipulations, admissions and
waivers and solely for the purpose of settlement of the pending
Accusation without a hearing,- it is stipulated and agreed that
the following Determination of Issues be made:
I

.The conduct of Respbndent, as described in the

"Accusation is in vioclation of Sections 10145, 10159.2 and 10240

of the Code and Sections 2725, 2726, 2752, 2831, 2831.1.

2831.2, 2832.1, 2834, of the Regulations cited in the
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Accusation, and is grounds for the suspension or revocation of

the real estate license and license rights of Respondent under

the provisions of Section 10177(d) and 10;77(h) of the Business
and Professions Code.
III
ORDER
WHEREFORE, THE FOLLOWING ORDER is hereby made:

All licenses and licensing rights of Respondent

JOSEPH E. BARRETT under the Real Estate Law are geyoked;

- e ——
provided, however, a restricted real estate broker license

shall be issued to Respondent pursuant to Section 10156.5 of

the Business and Professions Code if Respondent makes

application therefor and pays to the Department of Real Estate

the appropriate feg for the restricted license within 90 days
from the effective date of this.Decision. The restricted
licenselissued to Respondent shall be subject to all of the
provisioﬁs of Section 10156.7 of the Business and Professions
Code and to the followiﬁg limitations, conditions and
restrictions imposed under the authqrity of Section 10156.6 of
that Code:

1. The restricted license issued to Respondent

JOSEPH E. BARRETT may be suspended prior to hearing by Order of
the Real Estate Commissioner 'in the event of Respondent’s
conviétion or plea of nolo contendere to a crime which is
substantially related to Respondent’s fitness or capacity as a

real estate licensee.
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2. The restricted license issued to Respondent may

be suspended prior to hearing by Order of the Real Estate
Commissioner on evidence satisfactory to the Commissioner that
Respondent has violated provisions of the California Real
Estate Law, the Subdivided Lands Law, Regulations of the Real
Estate Commissioner or conditions. attaching to the restricted

license.

. 3. Respondent shall not be eligible to apply for
the issuance of an unrestricted real estate license nor for the
removal of any of the conditions, limitations or restrictions

of a restricted license until one year has elapsed from the

effective date of this Decision.

4, Respondent JOSEPH E BARRETT shall, within nine

months form the effective date of this Decision, .present

evidence satisfactory to the Real Estate Commissioner that

Respondent has, since the most recent issuance of an original

or renewal real estate license, taken and successfully

completed the continuing education requirement of Article 2.5
of Chapter 3 of the Real Estate Law for renewal of a real
estate license. If Respondent fails to satisfy this condition,
the Commissioner may order the suspension of.the restricted
license until the Respondent presents such evidence. The
Conmmissioner shall afford Respondent the opportunity for a
hearing pursuant to the Administrative Procedure Act to

present such evidence.
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5. . While holding a restricted license Respondent

is prohibited from becoming a designated officer for any

‘corporation.

s
EXECUTION QF STIPULATION

I have read the Stipulation and Agreement in Settlement

énd its terms are undérstood by me and are agreeable and
acceptable to me. I understand that I am waiving rights given
to me by the California Administratiﬁe Procedure Act
{including) but not limited to Sectipns 11506, 11508, 11509 and
11513 of the Government Code), and I willingly, intelligently
and voluntarily waive those rights, including the right of
requiring the Commissipner to prove the alleéation in the
Accusation at a hearing at which I would hafe the right to

cross-examine witnesses against me and to present evidence in

defense and mitigation of charges.

OSEPH E. BARREQP

Respondent

e Ut Ml ik '

oaren: __{1/29/ 9_(
/ / |

V. Ahda Sands, Counsel
Department of Real Estate
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DECISION
3
4 The foregoing Stipulation and Agreement in Settlement and
6 Order is hereby adopted as the Decision and Order of the Real
¢ | Estate Commissioner in the above-entitled matter as to
7 | Respondent JOSEPH E. BARRETT.
8
9
10 This Decision shall become effective at 12 o'clock noon on
12 ‘ / A -
IT IS SO ORDERED Zo-9J)
13 '
JIM ANTT, JR.
14 Real Estate Commissioner
. @ @ /¢7
16 v /
17 ﬂ ' ﬂ
18
19
/
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
COUF@APER
SYATE QOF CALIFORNIA
ST0. | 13 (REV. 3-8
95 20301 -7-
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Department of Real Estate jgi

107 South Broadway, Room 8107 JAN =

Los Angeles, California 90012 3 199 i
(213) 897-3937 DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE
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DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

* k Kk * *

No. H-189%2 sa

In the Matter of the Accusation of

)
. }
BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION, )
a Corporation; JOSEPH E. BARRETT, )
and DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA o )
individually, and as designated )
officers of Barrons Mortgage }
Corporation }

)

)

)

Respondents,

It is hereby stipulated by and between BARRCONS

MORTGAGE CORPORATION, (hereinafter referred to as Respondent),

acting by and through counsel, Nafhan Haut, Esquire and the
Complainant,. acting by and through V. Ahda Sands, Esquire,
Counsel for the Department of Real Estate, -as follows, for the
purpose of settling and disposing of the Accusation filed on
Octoberl31, 1994, in this mattef;

A. All issues which were to be contested and all
evidence which was to be presented by Complainant and

Respondent at a formal hearing on the Accusation, which hearing

-1-
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was to be held in accordance with the prbvisions of the
Administrative Procedure Act (APA), shall instead and in place
thereof be submitted solely on the basis of the provisions of
this Stipulation.

B. Respondent has feceived, read and understands
the Statement to Respondent, the Discovefy Provigsions of the
APA and the Accusation filed by the Department of Real Estate
in this proceeding.

C. Heretofore, Respondent filed a Notice of Defense
pursuant to . Section 11505 of the Government Code for the
purpose of requesting a hearing on the allegations in the
Accusation. Respondent hereby freely and voluntarily withdraws
said Notice of Defense. Respondent acknowledges that it
understands that by withdrawing sald Notice of Defense,
Respondent will thereby waive Respondent's right to require the
Commissioner to prove the allegations in the Accusation at a
contested hearing held in accordance with the provisions of the
APA and that Respondent will waive other rights afforded to
Respondent in connection with the hearing such as the right to
present evidence in its defense and the right to cross
examination.

D. Respondent admits the factual allegations in the
Accusation and Stipulates, subject to.the limitations set forth
below, that the Real Estate Commissioner shail not be required
to provide further evidence of such-allegatibns.l

E. It is understood by.the parties that the Real

Estate Commissioner may adopt the Stipulation and Agreement in
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Settlement and Order as his decision in this matter hereby
imposing the penalty and sanctions on Respondent's real estate
license and license rights as set forth in the "Order" below.
In the event that the Commissioner in his discretion does not
adopt the Stipulation and Agreement in- Settlement and Order,
the Stipulation and Agreement in Settlement and Order shall be
void and of no effect, and Respondent shall retain the right to

a hearing and proceeding on the Accusation under all the

provisions of the APA and shall not be bound by an admission or

waiver made herein.

F. The Crder or any subsequent Order of the Real
Estate Commissioner made pursuant to thié Stipulation shall not
constitute an estoppel, merger or bar to any further
administrative or civil proceedings by the Department of Real
Estate with respect to any matters which were not specifically
alleged to be causes for accusation in this proceeding.

il
'DETERMINATION OF ISSUES

By reason of the foregoing stipulatioﬁs, admissions
and waivers and solely for the purpose of éettlement of the
pending Accusation without a hearing, it is stipulated and
agreed that the following Determination of Issués be made:

|

The conduct.of Respondent, as described in the
Accusation is in violation of Sections 10145, and 10240 of the
Code and Sections _2726, 2752, 2831, 2831.1, 2831.2, 2832.1,

2834, - of the Regulations cited in the Accusation, and is
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o o
grounds for the suspension or revocation of the real estate
license and license rights of Respondent under the provisions
of Section 10177(d) of the Business and Professions Code.
111
QRDER
WHEREFORE, THE FOLLOWING ORDER is hereby made:

All licenses and licensing rights of Respondent

BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION under the Real Estate Law are

revoked; provided, however, that a restricted real estate

corporate broker licenses shall be issued to Respondent

pursuant to Section 10156.5 of the Business and Professions
Code if Respondent makes application therefor and pays to the

Department of Real Estate the appropriate fee for the

restricted license within 90 days from the effective date of
this Decision. The restricted license issued to Respondent
shall be subject to all of the provisions of Section 10156.7 of
the Business ahd Professions Code_and to the following
limitations, conditions and restrictions imposed under the
authority of Section 10156.6 of that Code:

1. The restricted license issued to Respdndent may

be suspended prior to hearing by Order of the Real Estate
Commissioner on evidence satisfactory to the Commissioner that
Respondent has violated provisions of the California Real
Estate Law, the Subdivided Lands Law, Regulations. of the Real
"Estate Commissioner or conditions attaching-to the restrictgd

license.
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2. Respondent shall not be eligible to apply for

the issuance of an unrestricted real estate license nor for the
removal of any of the conditions, limitations or restrictions

of a restricted license until one year has elapsed from the

effective date of this Decision,

3., Pursuant to Section 10148 of the Business and

Professions Code, Respondent BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION
shall pay the Commissioner’s reasonable cost for an audit, not
to exceed $2{400.00, as a result of the trust fund violations
found in paragraph I of the Determination of Issues. In
calculating the amount of the Commissioner’s reasonable cost,
the Comﬁissioner may use the estimated average hourly salar?
for all persons performing audits of real estate brokers, and
shall include an allocation for travel time to and from the
auditor’s place of work. Respondent shall pay such cost within
45 days of receiving an invoice from the Commissioner detailing
the activities performed during the audit and the amount of
time spent performing those activities. The Commissioner may
suspend the restricted license issued to Respondent pending a
hearing held in accordance with Section 11500, et seqg., of the
Government Code, if payment is not timely made as provided for
herein, or as provided for in a subsequent agreement between
the respondent and the Commissioner. The suspension shall

remain in effect until payment is made in.full or until

‘respondent enters into an agreement satisfactory to the:

Commissioner to provide for payment, or until a decision—




ey

@

CQOURT PAPER

w ® 9 O O bk o N

-~
o

-
(=
T e N N N S S

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
28

26

27

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
StD. 113 {REV, 3051

85 2830t

® e
providing otherwise is adopted following a hearing held
pursuant to this condition.
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We have read the Stipulation and Agreement in Settlement

and its terms are understood by us and are agreeable and
acceptable t§ us.. We understand that we are waiving rights
given td us by the California Administrative Procedure Act
{(including) but not limited to Sections 11506,-11508, 11509 and
11513 of the Government Code), and we willingly, intelligently
and voluntarily waive those rights, including the right of
requiring the Commissioner to prove the allegations in the
Accusation at a hearing at which we wduld have the right to
cross-examine witnesses against us and to present evidence in
defense and mitigation of charges.

BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION

DATED: //,/a?,//v-f Q Qam /

RODHEY 04« n’ (Typed Name)
/ékf,gpgw7” (Typed Title)

sccVEQ PER sTEPuLm(Eor
¥ giaof‘fr’ counr . nfa9/95 - O-F

Wa‘nyfwskrjebév ~

DATED: / /I/ ;?.9/ Js . /@ %J/

Nathan Haut, Esquire

DA'I.‘E'D;_ If /24 /45 o Attoy%%spzden’s

V. Ahda Sands, Counsel
for Complainant.

DATED:

.
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DECISION

The foregoing Stipulation and Agreement in Settlement

and Order is hereby adopted as the Decision and Order of the

Real Estate Commissioner in the above-entitled matter as to

~Respondent BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION.

This Decision shall become effective at 12 o'clock

noon on January 23, 1996

w W 3 O ke o N

'IT IS SO ORDERED /12-20-91

'JIM ANTT, JR.
Real Estate Commissioner

(7o
a
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V. AHDA SANDS, Counsel
Department of Real Estate

107 South Broadway, Room B1Q7 [] [13
Los Angeles, California 90012 Ei
(213) 897-3937 o OCT 3 11994

DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE

By%

DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
* Kk ok kX

NO. H-18%2 SA

ACCUSATION

In the Matter of the Accusation of

)

. )
BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION, )
a Corporation and )
JOSEPH E. BARRETT and )
DANILQO EDGARDO ORTEGA, )
individually and as ' )
Designated Officers for )
Barrons Mortgage Corporation, )
)

)

)

)

Respondents.

Qomplainant, Thomas Mc Crady, a Deputy Real Estate
Commissioner oﬁ the State of California, as and for cause of
Accusation against BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION; JOSEPH E.
BARRETT and DANILQ EDGARDC ORTEGA, Designated Officers for
Barrons Mortgage CORPORATION, (herein "Respondents”) alleges as

follows:

1
The term "the Regulations” as used herein refers to

provisions of Chapter 6, Title 10, California Code of

Regulations.
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The Compléinant, Thomas Mc Crady, a Deputy Real Estate
Commissioner of the State of California, makes this Accusation
against Respondents in his official capacity.

5 .

Respondents are presegtly licensed and/or have license
rights under the Real Estate Law, Part 1 of Division 4 of the
Business and Professions Code (herein "the Code").

| 4

At all times mentioned herein, Respondent BARRONS
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, (herein "BMC"); a corporation, was and now
is licensed by the Department of Real Estate of the State of

California (herein "the Department") as a corporate real estate

‘broker. At all times menticned herein BMC was and now is

licensed as a corporate real estate broker by and through JOSEPH
E. BARRETT (herein BARRETT), until November 9, 1992 and as of
February 9, 1993 and thereafter, by DANILO EDGARDO ORTEGA
(herein "ORTEGA") as the officer and broker responsible pursuant
to the provisions of Section 10159.2(a) of the Code for
supervising the activities requiring a real estate liqense
conducted on behalf of BMC by BMC's officers;and employees,
Between November 9, 1992, and Februaiy 9, 1993, BMC had no
designated broker.

/

/
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5
AL ali times mentioned herein after February 9, 1993,
Respondent ORTEGA was and now 1is licensed by the Department as
an individual real estate broker and as an officer of BMC.
6
At all times mentioned herein before November 2, 1992,
Respondent BARRETT'was and now is licensed by the Department as
an individual real estate broker and as an_officer of BMC.
7
All . further references herein to "Respondents”
includes the parties identified in Paragraphs 4, 5 and & above,
and alsb includes the officers, directors, employees, agents and
real estate licensees employed by or assoclated with said
parties and who at all times herein mentioned were engaged in
the furtherance of the business or operations of said parties
and who were abting within the course and scope of their
authority and employment.
| 8
At all times herein mentioned, Respondents engaged in
the bﬁsiness of, acted in the capacity of, advertised or assumed
to act as real estate brokers.in the State of California within
the meaning of Section 10131(d} of the Codé, including FQe
operation and bonduct of mortgage loan brokerage activities
with the public wherein, on behalf of others and for
compensation or in expectation of compensation, Respondents

solicited lenders and borrowers for loans secured directly or
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collaterally by a lien on real property; arranged, negotiated,
processed, and consummated said loans.

9
In connection with the aforesaid real estate brokerage

activities, Respondents, BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, accepted or
received funds in trxrust (hereinafter "trust funds") from or on
behalf of borrowers and lenders and théreafter made
disbursements of such funds. As of April 16, 1993, Respondents,
ORTEGA and BMC were depositing certain of said funds into the
following accounts (herein "said accounts”):

(a) .Account No. 0858014050 (hereinafter "T/A #1"),
the "Barrons Mortgage Corporation Credit Report
and Appraisal Trust Account", at the Mechanics
National Bank;

(b) Account No. 0868012430 (hereinaftexr " T/A #2"),
the "Barrons Mortgage Corporation Trust
Account", at Mechanics National Bank;

10

On April 28, 1993, the Deéartment concluded its
examination of'Respondents' books and records pertaining to the
real estate brokerage activities described in Paragraph 4,
above, for thirty-two-month period ending March 31, 1993, which
examination revealed violations of the Code and of the
Regulations as set forth in the following paragraphs.
/
/
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In connection with the trust funds referred to in

Paragfaph 9, above, Respondents acted in violation of the Code

and the Regulations in that Respondents:

(a)

(b}

(c)

BMC and BARRETT, violated Section 2832.1

of the Regulations and 10145 of the .Code by
disbursing or causing or allowing the
disbursement of trust funds from the T/A # 1,
wherein the disbursement of said funds

reduced the funds in the said account to an
amount which, on March 31, 1983, was
approximately $100.00 less than the existing
aggregate trust fund liability to all owners of
said funds, without first obtaining the prior
written consent of every principal who was an
owner of said funds. This shortage was due to
two non-sufficient checks dated June, 1992;
BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, did not

maintain adequate formal trust fund receipt
journal and formal trust fund disbursements
journals for T/A 2, or other records of the
receipt and disposition of trust funds received
conforming to the regquirements of Sections 2831
and 2951 of the Regulations;

BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, failed to

maintain adeqﬁate separate records for each

beneficiary or transaction, accounting therein
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(d)

(e)

(£)

(h)

for all trust funds received, deposited, and
disbursed in T/A #2, coﬁforming to the
requirements of Sections 2831.1 and 2951 of
the Regulations; |

BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, violated

Section 2831.2 of the Regulations by failing to

perform a monthly reconciliation of the records

of the receipt and disposition of all trust
funds received by BMC for T/A # 2, and the
balance of all separate beneficiary or
trahsaction records;

BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, allowed Rodney

Javier to be the sole signatory for T/A # 1 in
vicolation of Regulation Section 2834 (b).

BMC, negotiated/arranged loans secured by liens
on real property during a time when there was
no Designated Officer (from November 2, 1992,
to February 9, 1993) in |

violation of Code Section 10130,

BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, employed

and compensated telemarketers who were not
licensed by the Department to perform acts_
requiring a real estate license for and in
the name of BMC, in violation of Code Section
10137,

EMC, BARRETT and ORfEGA, failled to review and

initial instruments prepared or signed by real
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(i)

(3)

(k)

(1)

estate salespersons employed by them in
connection with transactions for which a real
_estéte license is required, which instruments
méy have a material effect upon the rights or
opligations of a party to the transaction, in
violation Section 2725 of the Regulations.
BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, failed
to provide borrowers with a Mortgage Loan
Disclosure Statement in violation of Section
10240 of the Code.
BMC, BRARRETT and ORTEGA, failed to maintain signed
broker salesperson agreements for real estate
licensees in violation of Section 2726 of the
Regulaticns.,
BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, failed to
notify the department of the employment or
termination of employees in accordance with
Regulation 2752,
BMC, BARRETT and ORTEGA, failed
to maintain the original corporate real estate
license certificate at the main business office,
in viclation of Code Section 10160.

/

/
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12
The acts and omissions of Respondents described in

Paragraph 11, above, violated the Code and the Regulations as'

set forth below:

PARAGRAPH PROVISIONS VIOLATED

11 (a) : Sec. 10145 of the Code and

11{b) Sec. 2831 of the Regulations;
- Sec. 2951 of the Regulations;

11(e) Sec. 2831.1 of the Regulations;

Sec, 2951 of the Regulations;

11(d) Sec. 2831.2 of the Regulations.

11 (e) Sec., 2834(b) of the Regulations

11(£) Sec. 10130 of the Code;

11(qg) Sec. 10137 of the Code;

11¢h) Sec. 2725 ) of the Regulations;

11(1) Sec 10240 of the Code;

11¢(3) Sec. 2726 of the Regulations;

11(k) Sec. 2752 of the Regulations;

11¢(1) ‘ Sec. 10160 of the Code.

Each of the foregoing violations separately

constitutes cause for the suspension or revocation of all

licenses and license rights of Respondents pursuant to the
provisions of Section 10177(d) of the Code.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACCUSATION
13
Complainant incorporates herein the allegations of
Paragraphs 1 through 13, inclusive, herein.
14 |
Respondents BARRETT and ORTEGA caused, suffered, and
permitted Respondent BMC to.violate Sections 10130, 10137,
10145, 10159, 10160, 10240 of the Business and Professions Code
and Secﬁions 2725, 2726, 2741, 2752, 2753, 2831, 2831.1, 2831.2,

2832.1, 2833, 2834 of the Regulations as described above.
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15
The conduct, acts and omissions of Respondents EARRETT
AND ORTEGA, as described in Paragraph 14, above, independently
and collectively constitute failure on the part of BARRETT AND
ORTEGA, as officers designated by a corporate broker licensee,
to exercise the reasonable supervision and control over the
licensed activities of BMC required by Section 10159.2 of the
Code, and is cause for the suspension or revocation of all real
estate licenses and license rights of BARRETT AND CORTEGA
pursuvant to the provisions of Section 101%7(h) of the Code,
IHIRD CAUSE OF ACCUSATION
16
Complainant incorporates herein the allegations of
Paragraphs 1 through 16, inclusive, herein.
17
In the course of the activities described in Paragraph
11(g), above, Respondents, BARRETT, ORTEGA and BMC employed and
compensated telemarketers who were working in violation of
Section 10130 of the Code. Each said viclation constitutes
cause for suspension or revocation of all real estate licenses
and license rights of Respondents BMC, BARRETT AND ORTEGA
pursuant to the provisions of Section 10137 of the Code.
EQURTH CAUSE OF ACCUSATION
18
Complainant incorporates herein the allegations of
Paragraphs 1 through 17, inclusive, herein.

/
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From on or about November 2, 1892, to February.9,
1993, as set forth in Paragraph 11(f), above, Respondent BMC
performed acts requiring a real estate license in violation of
Section 10130 of the Code at a time when BMC was not licensed
through a Designated Officer. Each said violations separately
constitutes cause for suspension or revocation of all real
estate licenses and license rights of Respondent BMC pursuant to
the provisions of Section 10130 of the Code.

WHEREFORE, Complainant prays that a hearing be
conducted on the allegations of this Accusation and that upon
proof thereof a decision be rendered imposing disciplinary
action against all licenses and license rights of Respondents
under the Real Estate Law (Part 1 of Division 4 of the Business
and Professions Code)} and for such other and further relief as
may be proper under other applicable provisions of law.

Dated at Santa Ana, California

this 31st day of October, 193%4.

THOMAS McCRADY

Deputy Real Estate Commissioner

cc: Barrons Mortgage CORPORATION
Joseph E. Barrett
Danilo Edgardo Ortega
Sacto.
B3V
QOAH
VAS

-10-
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DEC - 6 1994
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: DE L.
In the Matter of the Accusation of ) Case No. H-1892 5A PARTMENT OF REAL ESTa,

) OAH No. L-11155
BARRONS MORTGAGE CORPORATION, ) :
ET AL., )
)
)

Respondents,

NOTICE OF HEARING ON ACCUSATION

To the above-named Respondent(s):

You are hereby notified that a hearing will be held before the Department
of Real Estate at Office of Administrative Hearings, 314 West First Street,
Los Angeles, California, on NOVEMBER 29 & 30 1995 at the hour of 9;00 am. or
as soon thereafter as the matter can be heard, upon the Accusation served upon

you.

You may be present at the hearing. You have the right to be represented by
an attorney at your own expense. You are not entitled to the appointment of an
attorney to represent you at public expense. You are entitled to represent yourself
without legal counsel. If you are not present in person nor represented by counsel
at the hearing, the Department may take disciplinary action against you based upon
any express admission or other evidence including affidavits, without any notice to
you.

You may preseni any relevant evidence and will be given full opportunity
to cross-examine all witnesses testifying against you. You are entitled to the
issuance of subpenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of
books, documents or other things by applying to the Department of Real Estate.

The hearing shall be conducted in the English language. If you want to
offer the testimony of any witness who does not proficiently speak the English
language, you must provide your own interpreter. The interpreter must be
approved by the Administrative Law Judge conducting the hearing as someone
who is proficient in both English and the language in which the witness will testify.
You are required to pay the costs of the interpreter unless the Administrative Law

Judge directs otherwise.
DEPAIT?TFT E:::{’AL ESTATE
By: L : ” A 418

cc:  Barrons Mortgage Corp. V. AHDA SANDS, Counsel
Joseph E. Barrett
Danilo Edgardo Ortega,
Nathan Haut, Esq.
Sacto.
OAH

Dated; December 6, 1994

RE 501 (Mac 8/921bo)

By = 8. dra




